
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM:  Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2680-MR  

                          On-line Tutoring System for the University of South Carolina’s Palmetto College  

 

DATE:  October 16, 2014 

 

This Amendment No.2 modifies the Request for Qualifications only in the manner and to the extent as 

stated herein. 

Clarification of answer for Vendor A’s Question #2 

 

Question: The RFQ states “submit (contact information) for the references 

requested above” – does this mean we need a reference for each of the 5 

Qualification areas? 

 

Answer: All appropriate references related to these functions should be provided. 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________                              ________________________                                   

Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 


